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From: Theresa Iles[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=THERESA.C.I LESFEDDF755-72BC-4825-9716-
387136971F13] 

Sent: Fri 24/08/2012 11:07:17 AM (UTC) 

To: Mia Porter[[ GRO 

Subject: FW: Andrew Tyrie MP 

Attachment: PV 1409 Tyrie Andrew MP.pdf 

Attachment: PV 1409 Andrew Tyrie -final response.doc 

Please print and put in b/fs for Tues 

From: Mark S Wright 
Sent: 24 August 2012 11:40 
To: Paula Vennells; Susan Crichton 
Cc: Mike Granville; Sue Huggins; Peter D Johnson 
Subject: Andrew Tyrie MP 

Paula / Susan, 

Before Mark Davies went on leave he asked that I make you aware of the above case for information. This was on the 
basis of Andrews's prominence (Chair Select Committee on Treasury, member of the Public Accounts Commission and Chair 
Parliamentary Commission on Banking Standards) and that this is a Horizon related flag-case. 
Regards, 

GRO' 
Mark Wright 

Head of Network Stakeholder Engagement 

Post Office Ltd 

Network Services & Transformation, ECT, 
1st Floor, _1.48 Old _Street, LONDON, EC1V9_ HQ 
Mobile GRO / Mobex: GRO 

-GRO


